CENWW-OD-T

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

DATE- 21 October 2011
PROJECT- Dworshak Dam
SUBJECT:  Fish salvage Dworshak draft tube #3
DWR main unit #3 has been OOS to repair a head cover gasket.  A fish salvage was first completed on Sept 27, 2011.  The project released to the tailwater 36 clipped male, 67 clipped female, one male unclipped and one female unclipped steelhead trout.  In addition on juvenile RBT/SH was released to the tailrace.  After completion of the fish salvage, normal water leakage from the stoplogs and the penstock entered the draft tube, filling the draft tube up 5 feet deep.
Maintenance still needed to be completed on the draft tube foundation drain. On October 19, 2011 the water was lowered to approximately one (1) foot depth in the draft tube.  One maintenance worker in the draft tube felt a fish brush up against his leg.  The workers then estimated 6 fish were still in the draft tube.

NWW District Operation was informed on October 19, 2011 at 1610 hrs of fish in the draft tube.  NWW requested to fill the draft tube back to the sanctuary pool level as listed in the FPP Appendix I: Fish Protection Procedures for Turbine Maintenance, until a salvage crew and biologist arrived on site.
On October 20, 2011, personnel from NWW arrived and completed the fish salvage.   The salvage resulted in eight clipped steelhead being released at the N.F. Clearwater River boat ramp and the retrieval of one clipped adult steelhead mortality. 
For future fish and preventative measures, recovery operations at Dworshak: 
Aafter removing what crew thinks are all the fish, a fresh crew will be sent in to check again, and concentrate on areas where fish might be hiding to avoid capture.  This will include searching the area around draft tube stoplogs where water from the tailrace leaks.  These changes will be recommended for inclusion in the Standardized Protocol, and reviewed by FPOM for concurrence.
